



Construction Safety

SSC Construction Inspection Safety Findings/Stats

August 2019





Contact Info:



NASA Safety

Mike Rewis

mike.j.rewis@nasa.gov

228-688-2663

288-688-3701 fax

Elizabeth Calantoni

elizabeth.calantoni@nasa.gov

228-688-1804

228-688-2760 fax

Donna Dubuisson

donna.a.dubuisson@nasa.gov

228-688-1167

228-688-3701 fax

http://constructionsafety.ssc.nasa.gov/



Contact Info:



BASTION/SACOM Safety

Donald Smith, CHST donald.g.smith-1@nasa.gov 228-688-1085 phone 228-688-3701 fax

John Lindsay, CSP john.d.lindsay@nasa.gov 228-688-2557 phone 288-688-3503 fax Mark Bridenbeck, TES
mark.a.bridenbeck@nasa.gov
228-688-1732 phone
228-688-3701 fax

Will Davis
william.b.davis@nasa.gov
228-688-3193 phone
228-688-3503 fax

http://constructionsafety.ssc.nasa.gov/



Construction Safety Report: 01 August – 09 August 2019



Findings: 0

Level 1 Severity: 0

(Corrected on the spot)

Level 2 Severity: 0

(Corrective action documented)

Mishaps: 0 / Close Calls: 0



Construction Safety Report:



12 August – 16 August 2019

Findings: 1

Level 1 Severity: 1

(Corrected on the spot)

<u>High Pressure Air Dryer Compressor Replacement Project</u>: On August 13, during a routine inspection of the High Pressure Gas Facility worksite several PPE related discrepancies were noted. While pouring/finishing concrete, individuals were observed not wearing proper footwear or gloves, and wearing a harness without connected leg straps. Other workers were seen on the construction site without safety boots or hearing protection (during grinding operations.) Ref:29CFR1910.132 (d)(1)(i). SHEtrak ID # 105050. Finding Closed

Level 2 Severity: 0

(Corrective action documented)



Construction Safety Report: 19 August – 23 August 2019



Findings: 0

Level 1 Severity: 0

(Corrected on the spot)

Level 2 Severity: 0

(Corrective action documented)

Mishaps: 0 / Close Calls: 0



Construction Safety Report: 26 August – 30 August 2019



Findings: 0

Level 1 Severity: 0

(Corrected on the spot)

Level 2 Severity: 0

(Corrective action documented)

Mishaps: 0 / Close Calls: 0





Recall/Stop Use / Notice

Honeywell MILLER

To: Miller MightEvac, MightyLite Self-Retracting Lifeline End-Users

From: Honeywell Industrial Safety

Date: August 23, 2019

Subject: MANDATORY STOP USE NOTICE (Immediate Stop Use Required)



Please read, review and follow the instructions in this notice carefully.

△WARNING! All recipients of this mandatory stop use notice must read, understand and follow all instructions. Failure to do so may result in serious injury or death.

At Honeywell, our mission is to be the global leader in personal protective equipment with innovative solutions that protect and save lives. In line with our commitment to our mission statement, we are writing to inform you of potentially non-conforming brake components in certain models of Miller MightEvac and MightLytite Self-Retracting Lifelines (SRLs) ranges manufactured within a specific timeframe. While there have been NO reported incidents due to this nonconformity, continued use of the product could result in serious injury or death.

The following information provides detailed instructions on immediate actions you are required to take.

Products included in this notice must be removed from use:

This notice only affects the models listed in Table 1, with identified manufacturing dates or recertification dates between October 27, 2016 and October 6, 2018. Models outside of this date range, including new units, are not affected by this notice.





Outdoor Construction "CAUTION"

Be aware and prepared for "Heat Advisories" this month!



Questions/Discussion





http://constructionsafety.ssc.nasa.gov/